New York. Kingston. Old Tappan House, of colonial period (now owned by D.A.R.). Crown and Green Streets



Two story brick house, with four chimneys and three large trees on the front lawn, known as the Tappan House on Crown and Green Streets in Kingston, Ulster County. The house was built circa 1670. The house was owned by the Daughters of the American Revolution at the time of the photograph.

Identifier

NYSA A3045-78 Dn KT

Alternate Identifier
DMS ID Number: 142686
Call Numbers: Dn_KT

Date 1913

Repository

New York State Archives

Source

New York State Archives. Education Dept. Division of Visual Instruction. Instructional lantern slides, 1911-1925, A3045-78, DnKT

Rights

This image is provided for education and research purposes. Rights may be reserved. Responsibility for securing permissions to distribute, publish, reproduce or other use rest with the user. For additional information see our Copyright and Use Statement

More From This Series

Division of Visual Instruction instructional lantern slides

Geographic Locations

Ulster County (is associated with)